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complaint, as supplemented, alleges
violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain field programmable gate arrays
and products containing same by reason
of infringement of claims 1, 2, 3 and 5
of U.S. Letters Patent 5,343,406, claims
1 and 3 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,432,719,
and claim 16 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,861,761. The complaint further alleges
that there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and a
permanent cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202–205–2000.
Hearing impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2606.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
December 13, 2000, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain field
programmable gate arrays or products
containing same by reason of

infringement of claims 1, 2, 3 or 5 of
U.S. Letters Patent 5,343,406, claims 1
or 3 of U.S. Letters Patent 5,432,719, or
claim 16 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,861,761, and whether there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Xilinx, Inc.,
2100 Logic Drive, San Jose, CA 95124.

(b) The respondent is the following
company alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Altera Corporation, 101 Innovation
Drive, San Jose, CA 95134.

(c) Karin J. Norton, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401–A, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
response will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting a response to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to the respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against the
respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Dated: December 14, 2000.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–32442 Filed 12–20–00; 8:45 am]
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INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. TA–204–4]

Wheat Gluten; Extension of Action

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Institution and scheduling of an
investigation under section 204(c) of the
Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2254(c))
(the Act).

SUMMARY: Following receipt of a petition
on November 30, 2000, requesting
extension of the relief action currently
in place on imports of wheat gluten, the
Commission instituted investigation No.
TA–204–4 under section 204(c) of the
Act to determine whether the action
taken by the President under section
203 of the Act with respect to wheat
gluten, provided for in subheadings
1109.00.10 and 1109.00.90 of the
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the
United States (HTS), continues to be
necessary to prevent or remedy serious
injury and whether the domestic
industry is making a positive
adjustment to import competition. The
petition was filed on behalf of the
Wheat Gluten Industry Council,
Washington, DC.

For further information concerning
the conduct of this investigation,
hearing procedures, and rules of general
application, consult the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part
201, subparts A–E), and part 206,
subparts A and F (19 CFR part 206,
subparts A and F).

Background

Following receipt of a report from the
Commission in March 1998 under
section 202 of the Trade Act of 1974 (19
U.S.C. 2252) containing an affirmative
determination and remedy
recommendation, the President, on May
30, 1998, pursuant to section 203 of the
Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2253),
issued Proclamation 7103 (as amended
by Proclamation 7202 of May 28, 1999),
imposing import relief in the form of
quantitative limitations on imports of
wheat gluten for a period of 3 years and
1 day.
EFFECTIVE DATE: November 30, 2000.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jim
McClure (202–205–3191), Office of
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Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Participation in the investigation and

service list.—Persons wishing to
participate in the investigation as
parties must file an entry of appearance
with the Secretary to the Commission,
as provided in section 201.11 of the
Commission’s rules, not later than 21
days after publication of this notice in
the Federal Register. The Secretary will
prepare a service list containing the
names and addresses of all persons, or
their representatives, who are parties to
this investigation upon the expiration of
the period for filing entries of
appearance.

Limited disclosure of confidential
business information (CBI) under an
administrative protective order (APO)
and CBI service list.—Pursuant to
section 206.54(e) of the Commission’s
rules, the Secretary will make CBI
gathered in this investigation available
to authorized applicants under the APO
issued in the investigation in
accordance with the procedures set
forth in section 206.17 of the rules,
provided that the application is made
not later than 21 days after the
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. A separate service list will be
maintained by the Secretary for those
parties authorized to receive CBI under
the APO.

Hearing.—The Commission has
scheduled a hearing in connection with
this investigation, to be held beginning
at 9:30 a.m. on February 27, 2001, at the
U.S. International Trade Commission
Building. Requests to appear at the
hearing should be filed in writing with
the Secretary to the Commission on or
before February 20, 2001. All persons
desiring to appear at the hearing and
make oral presentations should attend a
prehearing conference to be held at 9:30
a.m. on February 22, 2001, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Oral testimony and written
materials to be submitted at the hearing
are governed by sections 201.6(b)(2) and
201.13(f) of the Commission’s rules.
Parties must submit any request to

present a portion of their hearing
testimony in camera no later than 7
days prior to the date of the hearing.

Written submissions.—Each party is
encouraged to submit a prehearing brief
to the Commission. The deadline for
filing prehearing briefs is February 20,
2001. Parties may also file posthearing
briefs. The deadline for filing
posthearing briefs is March 6, 2001. In
addition, any person who has not
entered an appearance as a party to the
investigation may submit a written
statement of information on or before
March 6, 2001. All written submissions
must conform with the provisions of
section 201.8 of the Commission’s rules;
any submissions that contain
confidential business information must
also conform with the requirements of
section 201.6 of the Commission’s rules.
The Commission’s rules do not
authorize filing of submissions with the
Secretary by facsimile or electronic
means.

In accordance with section 201.16(c)
of the Commission’s rules, each
document filed by a party to the
investigation must be served on all other
parties to the investigation (as identified
by the service list), and a certificate of
service must be timely filed. The
Secretary will not accept a document for
filing without a certificate of service.

Authority: This investigation is being
conducted under the authority of section
204(c) of the Trade Act of 1974; this notice
is published pursuant to section 206.3 of the
Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: December 15, 2000.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–32444 Filed 12–20–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE–00–054]

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING:
International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: December 28, 2000 at 11
a.m.
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205–2000.
STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agenda for future meeting: none
2. Minutes
3. Ratification List
4. Inv. Nos. 701–TA–404–408 and 731–

TA–898–908 (Preliminary)(Certain Hot-

Rolled Steel Products from Argentina, China,
India, Indonesia, Kazakhstan, the
Netherlands, Romania, South Africa, Taiwan,
Thailand, and Ukraine)—briefing and vote.
(The Commission is currently scheduled to
transmit its determination to the Secretary of
Commerce on December 28, 2000;
Commissioners’ opinions are currently
scheduled to be transmitted to the Secretary
of Commerce on January 5, 2001.)

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: December 18, 2000.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 00–32658 Filed 12–19–00; 10:55
am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–U

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Notice of Determinations Regarding
Eligibility To Apply for Worker
Adjustment Assistance and NAFTA
Transitional Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with section 223 of the
Trade Act of 1974, as amended, the
Department of Labor herein presents
summaries of determinations regarding
the eligibility to apply for trade
adjustment assistance for workers (TA–
W) issued during the period of
December, 2000.

In order for an affirmative
determination to be made and a
certification of eligibility to apply for
worker adjustment assistance to be
issued, each of the group eligibility
requirements of section 222 of the Act
must be met.

(1) That a significant number or
proportion of the workers in the
workers’ firm, or an appropriate
subdivision thereof, have become totally
or partially separated,

(2) that sales or production, or both,
of the firm or subdivision have
decreased absolutely, and

(3) that increases of imports of articles
like or directly competitive with articles
produced by the firm or appropriate
subdivision have contributed
importantly to the separations, or threat
thereof, and to the absolute decline in
sales or production.

Negative Determinations for Worker
Adjustment Assistance

In each of the following cases the
investigation revealed that criterion (3)
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